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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 4:31 PM

To: Paul Ong Qing Yong; assignments

Cc: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin; Tan Kah Leong

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204434-GZ5197M-TKL- TP Claim for SKP8015R

Dear Xiao Chan
please conduct PRS survey either at

1) 25/09/19 at 10.35am

2) 27/09/2019at 11 am
Please contact Paul from Wearnes at 81261237 for PRS. See Merimen later.

Regards

Chee So Chow on behalf on Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
1 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID (65) 638086193 | F (89) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www. facebook comichinataipinasg/

Discinimer. This a-mail and any files iransmitied with it Is intended only far the named recipients and may contain confidential mformation Any
unauthorized disclosune, yse o dizzeminatian of this message, &ither i whale ar partial. is prohibiled, if you ane nat the intendad recipian?. pleass
notify the sender immeacdiately Flease delefa Hha s-mail and any copes al it thereafiar

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong [mailm:paul.nng@w&arnes.mml

sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:15PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin <patricia.kueh@wearnes.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM190204434-GZ5197M-TKL- TP Claim for SKPBO15R

please advise if able to re-arrange survey to either

25" September 1035hrs
OR
27" September 1100hrs

Paul Ong
Carvice Consultamt

Bodysnop & Paint



Wearnes Automative Pte Lid
240 Alexandra Road Singapate 158835

; M (B5) B126 1237 D (B5) 8378 8326
- A L
NEARNES

s emall, including any atfachment, {5 confidential and may also be privileged
auhmmomr-d#mw.pmmmu&mmﬂhhﬁrbrmpb-mﬂnndmmdﬂﬂanumﬁnmmmmm
mﬂnnﬂwpy#nrunﬂfnrmmm.wdmummnuwamlmmlmwmrw. Thank you.

Erom: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin <patricia kueh@wearnes.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2019 10:02 AM
To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan @sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul ong@wearnes.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM 19D204434-GZ5197M-TKL- TP Claim for SKP8015R

Dear Tan,

Please ignore below email. Kindly please re-arrange for pre repair survey on 26.09.19 at 10am. Location at Infiniti, 45
Leng Kee Road. Owner will be waiting.

Thank you.

Patricia Kueh

Sorvice Consultan
L—:"""',"'h"'l B Pairt

Wearnes Automotive Pte Lid
249 Alexandra Road Singapara 158935

M (B5) BTT0 4368 D (65) 6378 9338
i kueh

WEARNES

This amail, including any attachman, Is confidential and may aiso be prwleged
If you have recaived it in aror, phuumtﬂru;bnmﬂimyhrmﬂrma#m then deleta this message from your sysiem.
Piaase do not copy it or use it for any purpose, wdumusmmuwmylnmmmwwpumn. Thank you.

From: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin

Sent: Saturday, 21 September, 2019 9:49 AM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong Tan@sg cntaiping.com>

Cc: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204434-GZ5197M-TKL- TP Claim for SKP8015R

Dear Tan,
Please arrange pre repair survey on 24.09.19 at 10am, Location at 45 Leng Kee Road. Owner will be waiting.

Thank you.

Patricia Kueh
Service Consultam

Bodyshpp & Painl

Wearnes Automotive Pte Lid
348 Alaxandra Road Singapore 158535

M (55) 8770 4366 D (E5) 6378 9326

WEARNES



s email. i'mmmm.umwwmmmmw
mhmmhdumlmr.Mmﬂ?mmﬂnwwmamﬂwmmm“mmmw
lnq:}nﬂmprﬂuruuum'mrpurpnu.wﬂm:lummmwmrmmnrm-nyamrpamn. Thank you

From: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin

Sent: Friday, 20 September, 2019 6:45 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong Tan@sg.cotaiping.com>

Cc: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com=

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204434-GZ5197M-TKL- TP Claim for SKP8015R

Dear Tan,
Please arrange Marcus Chua.

Thank you.

Patricia Kueh

Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Waames Automotive Ple Lid
248 Alexandra Road Singapore 159315

M (65) 97704388 D (65) 6378 9336
WEARNES '

This amail, including any atfachment, is confidantial and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in amor, please notify us immediataly by reply amail and then delate {his message from your system
Pisase do nof copy It or use It for any purposa. or disciose its contents or any attachment Io any ather porson. Thank you

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, 20 September, 2019 6:09 PM

To: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin <patricia.kueh@wearnes.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204434-GZ5197M-TKL- TP Claim for SKPBO1SR

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GZ5197M AND SKP8015R ALONG SUNTEC CITY ROUNDABOUT ON 19/09/2019
We refer to your email below.

Kindly note the following:-

1. We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop.

2. We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert to conduct survey of the
claimant’s vehicle:-

1. ADRIAN LING 6. KENNETH KONG
2. Kelvin Ang 7. SIMON HO

3. SEE CHEW SENG 8. CHUA WEUIE

4. MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN 9. MARCUS CHUA
5. ¥ING QUO QIANG 10. HENRY NG

3. If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

3



4. -As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey of your vehicle pre-
repair, after it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our surveyors with the list of
itemns that were damaged and required to be replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey.

5 As stated above, please inform us and our surveyor after the claimant’s vehicle had been repaired so that our
surveyor can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your client. Please co-ordinate
with our surveyor immediately after the repair is completed.

If you have any queries, please contact Tan Kah Leong at 6389 6196.
Yours faithfully

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapare 079908
DID: (85) 63896193 | F (65) 6222 1033

W: www §g cnta|ping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsal

Disclgimar This a-mail and any files transmitted with it is intandad onfy far the named recipients and may contain confidantial information Any
unaitharzed disclosins use or dissemination of s message wither in whoie or partial, is prohibited If you are not the infended recipient, piease
notify the sentar immediately, Pleass dalets the e<mail and any copies of [ thensafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 5:51 PM
To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow w.chee@sg.cntaiping coms>;

patricia.kueh@wearnes.com
Subject: OUR REF: SNMEDZMEM-GIEH?M-TKL— TP Claim for SKPBD15R

Dear Kah Leong,
please conduct PRS for SKPBD15R.

Note : officer in charge —Kah Leong 63896193.

Thank you

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID (65) 3896116 | F (65) 62247175

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsal | WeChat: & {'¥i# Taiping SG

Discisimer. This e=mail and any files transmitiad wih § is intended anly for the named recipients and may contain confidential informatian. Any
unauthorzed disclosune, use or disseminalion of this message, sither in whale ar partial, is prohibiied If you are nol the intended recipent, pleass
nahfy the ssnder immediately Please delste e g-mail and any copes of If therafter



From: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin |majuu:ga;ﬁcia.kgeh@wgamgs.gml
Sent; Friday, September 20, 2019 4:26 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Paul Ong Qing Yong

Subject: TP Claim for SKPBO1SR

Hi,
please refer attachments and advise if we can settle direct for this case.
Please arrange pre repair survey on 24.09.19 at 10am. Location at 45 Leng Kee Road. Owner will be waiting.

Thank you.

Patricia Kueh
Service Consultam
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automative Pte Ltd
325 Alexandra Road Singapara 158835
M (55) 8770 4368 D (65) 6378 9336

www. wearmesauto com ;
WEARNES "

This email, including any aitachmant, is confidential and may also ba privieged,
if you have receivad it in eror, please mmru:mwmdmaiybrmﬁymﬂmmenduhn this message from your system.
Plaase do not copy it oF use If for any purpose, or disclnse ils contenis or any attachment fo any olher person. Thank you.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/ www. symanteccloud com




Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 9:12 am
To: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin

Cc: Paul Ong Qing Yong

Subject: RE: SKPBOT5R Finalise

Dear Patricia,

Confirmed final fig $ 8,170.81 (@ 4 day of repairs before GST.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

Thunk v

Hest Regands,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phiane: 6256-3561 | email: Suriilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue |, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin <patricia.kueh(@wearnes.com>
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 9:15 am

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasulf@lkkauto.com=>

Ce: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@weames.com>

Subject: SKP8015R Finalise

Dear Rasul,
Please refer above attachments for final bill.

Thank you.

Patricia Kueh
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd

249 Alexandra Road Singapone 159535

M (65) 8770 4368 D {65) B378 8338
WEARNES

www. weamesayto.com  patnca kueh@weames com
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privilaged.
If you have received it in ermor, pleasa notify us immediately by reply email and then delafe this massage from your systom
Please do nol copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose iis canlents or any attachmani to any othar parscn. Thank you



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPGRTANT NOTICE

'.F':a- mepor comaclly ihe details of the accident 1o spesd up the clair i
I Thew Eorm must be completed by (he Eolicyholder mr : iy "1
! Irformation provided st b as truthiul and soourste s ¢ bk Ay wlful mmreoresnrtation oF witholcing of matenal facts may allos STTLMNCS CoMOames
repudiale policy liability
4 The msun and sccoptance of Thes Form by msurance compa 18 MOt AR BamiEsDn af pohsy ki art af i niga
1 Any lalse reporting may be referred to the Police lor investigation
B. This repart will be forsarded by B insurers of the GIA Records Management Car . ciation of Smgapare (GUA) for
arch Eri Tt Cope 38 (Fls 1wl lar & Ted, be madse avadable voan appleation b far
By e losdopmreieend ol 1f riapor! 1o the Psurers. you bareby go =yt by Fhie prehibng of s e i b arvire gne ko eonls [ thas #ieport boing made o il

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor 20/09/2019 1456
Date Of Accident 19/09/2018 17:40
Exact Location Of Accident SUNTEC CITY ROADABOUT

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vahicle Registration Mumbar SKPBO15R

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner CHEO BOON MU
NRIC No S171676BE

Emall Address

Mobileé Phona No

CBMUIEHOTMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-97508230
Allernative Phana Ne OFFICE-S7508230
Vehicle Particulars

Manutaciurer INFINITI

Mode] Q50-2.0 T PREMIUM (A)

Exact Purpose lor which vehicle was being used at o .~
: : = SOCIAL

time of accident

Are you claiming undar your own insurance policy

i NO
for repair 1o your vahicla™

if Mo, Please stale action 1o be laken
Vehicla Calegory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Compary
Type O Coverage

Fleal Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Mumber

Driver

Mame of Drived

NRIC Na

Data O Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Diriving Exparience

Gandat

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contacl Number

EMail Address

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

2100388935-04

CHEO BOON MUI
SI1TI16TERE

111031985

INDDOR

24/11/1883

25 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-8T5059230

OFFICE-97509230

\ E'f'.||_|l-_:' HOTMAIL COM



Address 27 LI HWAN TERRACE
Posicode 556955

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

Il Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle

Insurance Company ol Orivers Own Vahicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any loreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

MNumbear of vehicles (including own vehicla)

invalved in the acciden 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Mumber of Passengers (Including Drvar) i
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reparied to the polica? NOD
Il Yes Plaase stale which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? N
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Ploasa refer altacheamenls.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camea? YES
Was there any audio recorded? MO
Details of Witness 1

Name MUHD FADINOH

Phone Number

Email Address

Vehlcle Registration Number GZ5197TM

Vehicie Make/Model/Colaurs

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Calegory GOODS VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passpart Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD

;.:l_qr 2 of 24



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Complete and oot thie Foitn o Miied Walil's duthodicsil Reooring Centre i“ARC*iHor elilliri

Contact Mumber | Mobile Phone | Fax No

L Pleasereport cgrectly the detalls of the sccident fo epeed up the clalms process

3. This Form must be conipleiod by Mg Poloyhialder mdion e Aulhctiged Diiver.

4 Infermation provided must be as thdnlulant besng on pogwite Any witlid misrspresentation or wilhhakding of material tacts may aiiow

insurance companies o repudiate palicy liabilily.

5 Tha issue and scceptance ol ihiz Farm by insiuancs companes k8 nol an admission of policy lobility on the part of the insursnce companies.

6 Aoy Bino reposting may e relermed fo the Traile Prlice Dopatiment for iwostigation.
ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date and Time of Accident | Data: ﬂfqu Time: 17 4o
Exact Location of Accident | Suwntee Gy Eﬂgwal_ql.:a‘-.tt -
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE J
Vehicle Registration Number | kP 80 \BR.

INSURED / POLICYHOLDER (OWN VEHICLE)
Nﬂnaofﬂagmmmbmvlrﬁm Insurance Cart) | Chg,g B Mq.
Personal Identification - NRIC (Singaporean/PR) SiF i TeRE

- FiPassport Numoer ) B N
_ - = Not Aoplicable
VEHICLE PARTICULARS {U’NH "JEHIGLE}
Vohicle Mske | Model  [Monusotrer WA pMogel GO
T-.meaw;hjl;-.tn- / -:m_ { _‘mpu _,f—",c_m I iven | _;LM;_ o
()Bus  _) Weycte () Others,

Esxact Purpose for wiven vahicls was being Used af timeof |~ -
mﬁuamm uneler yOuF oW insurance policy or e udd I E:‘;cf:; No (If No Pls ﬂlc_ul: JT_MdW ﬁﬂ;’;ﬂﬂﬂ}
vour vehicle? s e b ‘e - e
Vehicle Catesy. *, fpnm C ) Conmoti Matarcyce
INSURANCE COMPANY (OWN VEHICLE )
Mame of Insurance Campany * L AlG A A-fl'ﬂ Pachic lnsuvance
Type of Palicy - ]/ Comphensive . Third Party Fire& Thet (TP Only
Flest Palicy | Yes / No B -
Policy Number oo 3REA I5-0O4
Mator Cl

DRIVER / Same as Insured above
Mame of Drlver Cliee Rocier v Ny
Parsonal Identification - NRIC (SingaporeanPR) N ﬁk_ 1@(3 = - _

- FiNFasspont Number

Date of Sirth - W a3 mmi ﬁg‘;,.-—w

Driving Date Pass 4 o [ l{ﬂ}w

Yaar of Driving Exponence - & Years) =1 Monthis)

Ocoupaton / Indoor Outzoor
Genoar Maie f‘ Famaie

_a150 9290




-t H\-u-:u-:- Tevveace

Vanhicie Make' Moael/ Colour
Datails of Properties
Mamea af Dr‘ivﬂl;
Persong! Identification - NRIC {Singaporean/PR)

- FIN/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Name of Insurance Compary
Mature of Damago
Mo of Passenger (Including Driver)

Address of Drver

; Postcode (S, a5 )

Ermail Address

Was diver an employes of the Inaured's Company® Yes / No

If Wo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured e v

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own Yes / No

Vanicle Registranon Number of Driver's Own Venicia {if

applicabla) B e

Insurance Company ol Driver's Own Vehicla (if applicabla)

GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE ACCIDENT

Type of Collision (Eg. Chain collison, Head-On collision Side | .

Swipa, Front to Rear) | Fﬂ"hh-m? Crees L_m

Waather Conditions / Clear '_ ' Raining ! Others

Road Surface : / Dry Wat Others, -

OTHER INFORMATION

Was any foreign vehicle involved in s acoident? ) Yes ':._; Na

Was any body injured in the accdant? ':L__,..;" Yas 'Lr Mo

Was any oiher vahicle or property damaged? / Yes Mo

\Was thare any vides captured by Car Camera? / ves | Mo

Numbet of Passengers {Including Driver) I

DETAILS OF POLICE ACTION

Was the Accident reported to the Police? ves (/' No(if Yes, piease state which Poice Stasen )

Police Station Name S——

Police Station Address N

Police Statio. . contact Tl No Fax No .
() ves / No (I Yes, against whom?)

Was notice of intended Prosacution given? '

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE / PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Regstration Number G—Z 5' qf:‘ﬁ".

China Tai;nfhj lagiivamcr

Fage 2



SKETCH PLAN
[MPORTANT NOTICE
1

Pleage report coryprty the cemis of the scoicent 1o speed U e CLTIME proceR
Thes Faom mus| b compided by S Pobeyhaloer andios [ Authorised Diver
Infermation provided must be os foghlul snd seedmde &8 posalble. Any witlul rilsrepresantation ar withholding of matarial incts may allow
INSUraNCS COmMPAanes 10 rrepudinte policy fotiety
The issus and scceplance of this Fomm by insurance companies is not an admission of poicy liability on Ihe part of (b (rsurance companies.
fury Falwe regorting may be relerred to the Traffic Pobce Departmmnt far investination,
Tris report will be forwarded by the maurers io the GiA Fooords Mangemant Centra estadfised by me Genarl insurance Assocition of
Singapore (GLA ) for @rchiving and that copies of (His repor will for 8 fea be made availisbie wpon application by Iremested saries
7. By the lodgement of this repont 1o the ingurers, you herably consent 1o Lhe archiving of his repost ol the canlms and 1o copies of the
ragon balng mads avalahle aloressid.
8 Consent undor the Personal Data Proteclion Act (PDPA)
| undersiond, scknowlndge, sgrea and cansent thal
{al My myarer . my workshiop and the Genenil Insursnéz Asspdiatioh of Singapore ["GIA") mayiare permitizd lo soliecl, use. driclose
andior process my personal datalpersonal nformation sl out in this [lorm| and any olher peracnal information provided By me o
posseysed By my Osener (callectively the Personal Information”) and Misclose and transfer such Pereanal Information to all insures ()
wha have insured vehicle{s) invalved in this accident (&l insurer(s) who have insuned vehice{s) invalved in this accidenl shall b=
collectvaly refermag 10 A8 e Insurers’), the Insurars” law yers/law Trms, ta Monstary Authomry of Smgapore ang any neboant
goverimen! agencyfaulhorily (such as the pallce), Tor the purposs(s) of
(i} processing. handiing andfor deating w ith my claims including the setilement of the claims and any necessary Invesligations redating to
the claims;
{iiy invastigating the acoident andiar my claims;
{11} carrying oul andior dealing with my instructions or respanding Lo any enquifies by me;
{Iv}) adminlgtaring my claims (inchudirg the mading of conmespondance, stataments, lhwoices, reports or noticed to me, which could involve
discipsune of cartsin personal data pbout me o bring shoul defivery of the same as w oll a3 on the edemal cover of envelopesimail
packages); andior
(v} comphylmg 'w ih applicable law 0 admimistenng, processng, M isng andior deaing « ih my clams
[cofiectivaly (e Purposes’)
() mll irsureeis] whe have ingues vehiclinls] mvoleed n this scoident and tha imurers lawyersfaw firms. mayiare permitied 1o colfect,
use, discioss sndior process my Parsonal Information for one or more of the above Purposes. snd
{e) my Personal Informaten mayican be deciosed by any of i Insurers andion GLA 1o hesr third party service providers o agents
(Inii 2 g U v yorsaw firms ). which may be sic ) outside of Singapore, for ene o oo of in= Ahave Purposes

Y i ek

Pricyhosders Signatune | Dahe & Time nmsw:_lrm.u-unmm— Witrassed by Raporting Centrs Persennsl
& Tims

Sketch Plan

1 Ac P-n.- V;A.eq:

Page 4



Pes=rrbe Clrowmitancn of the Aocidary _ I

J?rl‘?.”’:ﬂ eveny .
was druqu ""vwﬁnli -l’;“"’—

o vehi Lo if the next lans, : N
Olri«t_ inh MJ la;u n f‘““ ""a'

Al F waAl F] Ceafen
C”':ﬁ'u fu"'u_ a}'uvm.l ﬁmcl _}J\U dl"'ﬁctU'r‘.

U\s L ’!11.?_ +o S"h)d) oL’ Vﬂ[v &.—I' i".l

pﬁ_‘ ala,[f" ’R’D‘w ,129 Caar "UIA ‘P"k
olrw'w {b {’Lﬂ ‘H:J../ .‘;J. J.g l’f ’(7'! ‘
H me. e mention b g 2l ar< hal -
55& w o JTod me or A reff Iemtl-tj

ezl Hhe  Cisee Pahuﬂ g- '.
oo H

l‘f’ th,‘w w&f

%fi



N

LA Aule Corngiillai |y hancs aoll
e Repairer of the folewing:
* T Pesutvy Delore uhi 3o Bl ]
«Te Eeoky CRMIS FANTL N RN i
-“:1:n::-|hqpnmnMMMmal
-Wﬁurunnqhuu1nnhﬁnp;r:
* M ifheguel meslifemtings) i ot
* Sieppimmantiry lndh) miest b reccrgped 3
& 2=t 1o el ppieeal (e foog e
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Elln

WEARNES

SERVICE
IB775 - CODDOD] SL: SERVICE SALES - PC

Ha Cheo Boon Hul

ESTIMRATE

GET Reg.No:HZBT20428X

9 Senghang Square 1nv.No. : Bap 0 Page 1
Hoa-0s Inv.date. 20/0%/201%
Compass Helghts NIP No. . : 37789
Singapare 545075 Veh.In/Out:
*Tel.No. : Mobile: 97509230
Req.MNo. : SKPHOLSR
Closed by .... : Fatricia Kueh Anak § Req.date 10f/10/2014
Bve Consul tant @ Hileage ..: o
Remarks ____._. : He Ched Boon Huil Chassls NHo: JNIECAYITI0AS0144
Op . No Description Mech Gty  Price Disct Pkg Aaount G
802 10 REPLACE FRY HUMPER. 0 2700.00 © :‘,}ue./mm 5 j?ﬂu
FEHGER RH,MEADLAHP RH,ETC
800 10 PUTTY SPRAYPAINT O 0 2000.00 © r.;e'ﬁa « Hou
FRT HUMPER,FENDER RH,.ETC
280 TO CHECK WIRING THCLUGE 0 405.00 0O 20500 E,p"
RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL HODULES
BUMPER FRT 050 PREN SU8 1.0 Ea 705.70 €3513 305 70 8
BRACKET CTER RH SLMP M- = 1.0 Ef 52.00 ,1'" 52.00 S
BUMPER FRT RETAINER "‘:;B“"" 1.0 EA 57,70 57.70 S lﬂ’ il
BUMPER FRT BASE SP01 2 2% 1 0EA  115.30 £115.30 S
BRACKET-BUNPER FRT R A/ 1.0 €A 14.40 1290 14.40 5 ?M
BRACKET-BUNPER FRT Ri& 7 1.0 EA  20.30 |§.23% 20.%0 3
LF 31D04GANA /FENDER~F VYapeY” 1.0 €/ 727.20 727.20 5 3_7/,1[[1
LAMP ASSY-RH get 1.0 EA 3441.490 3593.263,441.40 §
ADHESIVE SEALER FLZ Ak /7 1.0 ER  689.10 (a4 669.105 @[V
qEESﬁJ iJP"\
Gross Total. 10,908, 10 f“‘&-
Labour Tocal 5,105.00 Met, .. ...... 10,908, 10
FPart= Total 5,80%.10 GST & 7.0% 163.51
Package Totbtal 0.00 Total 11,671,465
Paid...caov.. 0.04
Please Pay.. 11,671,465
G3T: S=StdRated; O0=0utDfScope: Z=7eroRated
Wearnes Automotive Pte. Lid.

A% Leng kes Road, Smgapore 158103 7 +65 6430 4930  www, wearnesauto.com
Ce reg no 1995014008 / GET reg no. M2BE20828X



WEARMNES
SERVICE ESTIMATE
0 - CO0010 8L CHIMNA TAIPING INSURANCE (BIHGRPORE]
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD GST Reg.No:HZE8520628X
3 ANSON RODAD Inv.No. . : BE&P 0 Page 1
#16-00, SPRINGLEAF TOMER Inv.date. : 20/11/2019
SINGAPORE 079909 WIP Mo, . @ 377BY
veh.InfOut: 14/11/2019 20/11/2019
*Tel.No. . @ 638956111
Reg.No. . : SKPBOL5R
Closed by .... = Patricla Kueh Anak 3 Reg.date .: 10/10/2014
Syc Consultant : ACC Hileage ..: 61,689
Remarks ...... : Hs Cheo Boon Hul Chassis No: JNIBCAV3TZO0450144
Op.No Description

Hech @ty Price Disct Pkg Amount B
802 TO REPLACE FRT BUMPER, 0 1800.00 O L, B0O0.00 2

HEADLAHFR RH,
REPAIR FENDER RH,ETC

800 7O PUTTY SPRAYPAINT ON 0 1600.00 0  1,600.00 $
FRT BUMPER,FENDER RH,ETC
280 TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE o 405.00 © 405.00 S

RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL MODULES

BUMPER FRT Q50 PREH 1.0 EA 705.70 10 635.13 ¢
BRACKET-BUMPER FRT R 1.0 EA 14.40 10 2.94 S
BRACKET-BUMPER FRT R 1.0 En 20.30 10 18.27 &
LaHP ASSY-RH 1.0 Ea 3441.40 10 3,097.26 3
ADHESIVE SEALER FL2 1.0 EA £65.10 10 602.19 §
iross Total. 3,.170.81
Labour Total %, B05.00 Net..... . B,170.81
FParts Total 4, 365.81 GST B 7.0% 571.9&
Package Total 0.00 Total....... B,742.77
Paide..ccans 0.00
Please Pay.. 8,742. M7

G571: S=StdRated; 0=0OutOfScope; I=leroRated

Wearnes Automotive Pta. Lid.
48 Leng Kas Roed, Singapore 159003 T +65 84104700  www. wearmespule com

Co reg no. 1985014008 85T reg no. MISEI0EIEX



Adjuster Report

Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg o sseorises)
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Iikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTH80165908/R1SD3AN2

Date: 251112019

REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance ;
Somtrer: (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: DMCVSN17396018011
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : SKPBO15R Vehicle No : GZ5197M

. Nature of Claim
Date of Loss:  19/0%/2018 Claim: No: SNM19D204434C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKPBO15R
Make & Model: INFINITI @50, 2.0 T Premium (A) Engine No: 27493030223454
Reg. Date: 101072014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: JN1BCAV3ITZ0450164
Colour: Red Cdometer: 60291 km
Engine Capacity: 1981 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls): Yes

Handbrake [Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225155 R17
Front Left Side: Bridgesione & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgeslone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre freads dooth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference Diff %
Parts 5,803.10 4.365.81 1,437.29 2477
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5.105.00 3,805.00 1,300.00 2547
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 10,908.10 B,170.81 2,737.29 25.09
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 763.57 571.96 191.61 2508
Nett Amount (S§) 11,671.67 B, 742.77 2,928.90 25.09
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 0110/2019
Date Inspected: 27/09/2018 Inspected At: Waarnes Aulomative Ple Lid (Alexandra

Estimated Perlod of Repair: 4.0 days

Road)
248 Alexandra Road
Singapore 150935

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our fndings at the fime and place of mspection stated harn Such ingpechon has been carmed ouf to e best of our
knowindge and abilify but any other ladvity undar sny other circumsisnces is heveby axpressly arcluded

htps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm? fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 25/11/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG
|Parts: 143
Repairer's

|Labour:

Validity:

Version: 1.0 (Las! Synchronisad: 25 Nov 2018)
INFINITI Q50 2.0 T Premium (A) (Catalogua:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

{Price-denominated Standard List)
|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKPBO15R)

These eslimates are valid only if they contain the prinl code (above) on all estimaie pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimate page

| Further Info: ltems/values not in reference calalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 3

Dm e~ W I LA =
A Ny

-
1]

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
*BUMPER FRT Q50 PREM Scralched 705.7T0FS *635.13FS
*BRACKET CTER RH BUMP Serviceable 52.00FS *-FS
*“BUMPER FRT RETAINER Serviceable S5T.TOFS *-Fs
*BUMPER FRT BASE SPOI Serviceable 115.30FS *-FS
‘BRACKET-BUMPER FRTR Mecessary 14.40FS *12.96FS
“BRACKET-BUMPER FRT R Necassary 20.30FS *18.27FS
“IF31004GAMA/FENDER-F Repair TZ7.20FS *-F5
*LAMP ASSY-RH Scratched 3441.40FS *3.087 26FS
*ADHESIVE SEALER F12 MNecessary B669.10FS *602.18F8

Franchise pan. S=Spchetl
Total Parts (58) 5,803.10 4,365.81

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusecbox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 25/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REPLACE FRT BUMPER,FENDER RH,HEADLAMP New 2.700.00 1,800.00
RH.ETC

2 TO PUTTY SPRAYPAINT ON FRT BUMPER,FENDER New 2,000.00 1,600.00
RH.ETC

3 TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE RESETTING OF ALL New 405.00 405.00
ELECTRICAL MODULES

Gross Labour Cost {S§) 5,105.00 3,805.00

Repon was unsubmilled during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 25/11/2019



